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Superintendent of Schools

TO: Students/Parents/Guardians

FROM: John Sibeto, Superintendent of Schools ﬂs
DATE: November 20, 2020

RE: Early Dismissal on Wednesday, November 25, 2020

Please be aware that per the 2020-2021 school calendar, there will be an early dismissal for students on
Wednesday, November 25, 2020. Our students will be attending school for only the morning session and will
be dismissed before lunch. Parents and guardians will need to make child care arrangements for our younger
students for the afternoon.

Students in the Reynolds School District will be dismissed early on Wednesday, November 25, 2020 as
listed:

¢ Reynolds Junior-Senior High School Dismissal 10:50 AM
¢ Reynolds Elementary School Dismissal 11:40 AM

Breakfast will be served, but there will be no student lunches served.

JS/slc

Happy Thanksgiving to you and your family!

The Reynolds School District does not discriminate on the basis of race, sex, color, handicaps,
creed, age, or national origin in administration of its educational or employment policies.



